## MAZDA IMPLEMENTS RECALL 9015L FOR CERTAIN VEHICLES WITH TAKATA AIRBAG INFLATORS

WASHINGTON, DC (January 12, 2016) – Mazda Safety Recall 9015L expands the affected vehicle population for Takata passenger air bag inflator to all 2003-2008 MY Mazda6 and all 2006-2007 MY Mazdaspeed6 vehicles nationwide. In addition, this recall also includes the following models:

All Mazda6 and RX-8 vehicles not repaired under recalls 6913D and 7714 Mazda6 VINs not repaired under recall 8114L

Approximately 374,500 vehicles are affected in Safety Recall 9015L.

There have been no reports of accidents on the vehicles subject to this recall.

Below is a summary of Mazda models with a passenger- and/or driver-side front Takata air bag inflator currently being recalled.

Total Number of Driver's frontal air bag inflator - 442,266

Total Number of Passenger's frontal air bag inflator - 416,475

2003-2008 MY Mazda6

2006-2007 MY Mazdaspeed6

2004-2008 MY RX-8 (All Driver-side / Certain Passenger-side)

2004 MY MPV (Certain Vins only. Click here to see if your vehicle is included)

2004-2006 MY B-Series

Mazda North American Operations is headquartered in Irvine, Calif., and oversees the sales, marketing, parts and customer service support of Mazda vehicles in the United States and Mexico through more than 700 dealers. Operations in Mexico are managed by Mazda Motor de Mexico in Mexico City.

## **Contact:**

Tamara Mlynarczyk, 202-467-5092 Jeremy Barnes, 949-727-6844

https://news.mazdausa.com/2015-01-12-Mazda-Implements-Recall-9015I-For-Certain-Vehicles-With-Takata-Airbag-Inflators